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Fair Chance Fund

Full bid application form
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Quality – Technical (40%)

Demand, Identification of cohort & referral pathway (10%)

Bidders should attempt to answer all of the questions in this application form, and include a word count at the end of each response.

Please populate the below table:

	Local Authority
	Approximate number of young people to be referred

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	


What criteria will you use to determine eligibility? [250 words]

Bidders should specify the particular characteristics of the cohort that they intend to work with, and explain which factors and what evidence will be used to determine eligibility. 

This should include an itemised list of specific eligibility criteria. We are interested in how these eligibility criteria will identify young people who would not otherwise have received an effective service, as well as how they meet the minimum Fair Chance Fund criteria as set out in the specification, plus any local criteria you may wish to include, such as mental health problems, substance abuse, history of offending etc. 

	


What evidence do you have that there is sufficient demand for your intervention within your bid area? [300 words]

Bidders should illustrate that they have worked with all relevant referring agencies and local partners to determine an approximate number of young people who would be eligible for their Fair Chance Fund scheme, bearing in mind that we will favour bids where referrals are taken steadily for the first year of the scheme only. 
Bidders should also outline the evidence that supports these numbers. 
Bidders must also demonstrate that proposed referral agencies and local partners have agreed to these criteria and the assessment process and are committed to making referrals into the scheme over the relevant time frames.  Bidders to include letters from local authorities to demonstrate the commitment to refer into their Fair Chance Fund scheme – a template for this letter is included at Annex E. 

	


By what mechanism(s) will young people be assessed and formally referred onto the programme?  [400 words]
Bidders need to set out clearly how the referral gateway will be designed and managed.  They will need to demonstrate that a robust gateway will ensure eligibility against their specified criteria.  The local authority must have a clearly defined and neutral role in determining eligibility.  Bids must include a clear commitment from all the local authorities within the area they propose to work to highlight that they are committed to the bidders referral and assessment processes.  
Bidders should make clear how young people will be identified, including any outreach work to identify them (if applicable).
Bidders need to specify what personal data is required and how this will be shared between the referral agency and the provider and how the consent process will be managed.
They should also explain the process by which young people will be referred and introduced to the organisations involved in delivering the Fair Chance Fund, including your proposed approach to data sharing.

	


Will Fair Chance Fund delivery organisations have a right to refuse referrals? If so, please list the grounds on which they will be able to refuse.  [300 words]

	


Proposed intervention (15%)

Please list the outcomes you intend to achieve for your specified cohort and the proposed intervention(s) that will achieve them [400 words]

Bidders should explain the role of all participating organisations and the intervention(s) 

Bidders may group outcomes into the categories of accommodation, education and employment, as appropriate.
	


What evidence is available to suggest that your interventions will deliver the outcomes you intend to achieve at the scale you have set out? [350 words]

Bidders should outline at a high level the evidence base (e.g. from similar interventions, academic research) that has led them to adopt the proposed intervention, and explain why the numbers of young people predicted to achieve each outcome (as per the Financial Schedule) is realistic. Quantitative evidence should be provided to support this where it is available. 
	


Please explain how your intervention delivers ‘additionality’ and how it will complement existing services? [300 words]

Bidders will be expected to illustrate that their proposal will meet demand that is currently unmet.
Bidders should also outline any agreements or plans to work with/refer to existing local services to maximise the effectiveness of the Fair Chance Fund Grant and minimise duplication.   

	


Please tell us how you will assess client needs and progress throughout the scheme, including stating which assessment tool you will use to claim the assessment outcomes payments and how you will ensure that this tool is used effectively? [200 words]

Bidders should submit a copy of the assessment tool they intend to use to assess Fair Chance Fund clients with their application.
Bidders should describe the approach they intend to adopt in assessing clients and should explain how staff have been or will be prepared to use it effectively.
Bidders should explain how assessment is used to shape service delivery as well as how they carry out assessment. 

	


Social investment/social impact bonds (15%)

Bidders should delete either the ‘Y’ or ‘N’ as required in each case

Do you see this proposition as a Social Impact Bond? (Y/N)
Does your bid contain two separate entities; an investor and a provider? (Y/N)
If yes, do either of the bodies control
 each other or are they controlled by the same third entity (directly or indirectly)? (Y/N)
Is the investor a public sector body
, or if there is more than one investor, does more than 25% of the investment come from a public sector body? (Y/N)
If the answer to the previous question was yes, what proportion of investment comes from a public sector body? [100 words]
	


What proportion of the total working capital needs has the investor committed to providing if necessary? [100 words]
	


What proportion of investor repayment is based on achieving the outcomes in the rate card? [200 words]

	


Please outline the key risks in the programme and whether it is the investor(s), provider(s) or commissioner that holds them. If there is more than one party investing in the SIB, or if the provider(s) is contributing part of the working capital requirement, please include whether these parties’ investments attract the same level of risk or whether they take different levels of risk (e.g. first loss positions). [300 words]
	


If it doesn’t pass the criteria listed in the specification why do you think it is a SIB (where applicable)? [300 words]

	


Quality – delivery (15%)

Delivery of ambition (10%)

Please explain why you think your delivery profile is feasible [300 words]

Bidders should include, but not be limited to staffing/resourcing and ability establishing relationships with existing services or other providers.  

	


Please explain how you will be able to have your cohort identification and referral mechanism in place by Jan 2015? [300 words]

Bidders should explain the process by which they will agree eligibility criteria with all referral bodies in time for Jan 2015 start date.
Bidders should also explain how they will ensure that the referral mechanism(s), as agreed with referring bodies, will be operational in time for the above start date.

	


Please explain how you will be able to achieve placement in accommodation for clients within 3 months of acceptance? [300 words]

Bidders should make reference to the total number and characteristics of the young people they intend to support, and explain how they will identify the required amount of suitable accommodation for the identified cohort within 3 months of referral.
	


Please provide an overview of the role each organisation (including social investors, where applicable) will play and how they will work together? [200 words]

Bidders should explain what each organisation is intended to bring to the delivery of the project, how their performance will be tracked during the life of the project, and how they will be held accountable for their performance. 

	


Please set out clearly who is responsible for the delivery, accountability and financial propriety of the scheme overall? [300 words]
Whilst it is anticipated that the delivery of the Fair Chance Fund will entail a high degree of collaboration between the different parties to the bid, bidders should make clear which person/organisation leads on, and will take responsibility for, the above aspects of the scheme.

	


Adaptation (ability to adapt the intervention as the project progresses) (5%)
Please outline each of the key risks for the project and how you intend to mitigate each of them? [400 words]

Bidders may wish to produce a risk register as part of their response.
	


Quality – performance management (5%)

Evidence of outcomes (5%)  
How will you generate and record the evidence required for each of your proposed outcomes? [200 words]
	


Commercial - value for money and price (40%)
Discounted price (20%)

Derived from financial schedule – see specification for further information

Outcome ambition (10%)

Derived from financial schedule – see specification for further information
Cohort ambition (10%)

Please outline, if applicable,  any characteristics related to your eligibility criteria  for the group of people you expect to work with and/or other local circumstances which justify paying a higher tariff for your proposed outcomes? [300 words]

	


Commercial – financial and funding capability (Pass/Fail)

Derived from financial schedule – see specification for further information

Conflict of interest (Pass/Fail)

Bidders should delete either the ‘Y’ or ‘N’ as required in each case

Are the referring organisations and the provider legally separate entities? (Y/N)

If not, how will you ensure that all eligible young people, including those likely to be more difficult to work with are referred to the Fair Chance Fund? [300 words]

	


Please outline any other conflicts of interest that may arise and how you plan to mitigate them? [300 words]
	


Additional cohort/s 

Bidders should note that answers to this question will not be assessed as part of your application.
If you are successful in your application, are you interested in extending the group worked with on a match funding basis as outlined in the Fair Chance Fund specification? (Y/N)?

Bidders should delete either ‘Y’ or ‘N’ as required in each case

 If yes, which additional group or groups would you like to work with? [300 words]

Bidders should list each group they would like to work with alongside an estimated number of referrals you would expect to take on over the year from January 2015 (where applicable broken down by local authority area).

	


For each group you have identified, please explain why you would like to include them? [300 words]

Bidders should set out the local circumstances leading to their desire to include this group in the work e.g. lack of existing services, poor current outcomes, any synergies or economies of scale in working with this group alongside the Fair Chance Fund cohort. 

	


Do you have confirmation of match funding from a local authority or other public sector organisation to work with this group? [200 words]
Bidders should set out which local authority or other organisation has agreed match funding, and the level of funding proposed for each Fair Chance Fund outcome they have agreed to fund. 

	


Completed forms to be submitted by 10am 1st September 2014 to:

FairChanceFund@communities.gsi.gov.uk 
� “Control” means, for these purposes, that one entity has the power to secure (through the holding of shares, voting or other powers) that the affairs of a second entity are conducted in accordance with the first entity’s wishes. 


� “Public sector” in this context refers to organisations which have direct recourse to tax payer funding to fund themselves. Therefore local authorities count as public sector but Housing Associations or Local Authority pension funds do not.
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